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‘Two Railways Bought ‘

The Department of Railways took over
at midnight, July 31, two railways in New
Brunswick, and is operating them as
branches of the Intercolonial. The purchase
of these lines is part of the Government’s
general policy to acquire as feeders for the
LR.C. some, if not all, of the small, independ-
ent and not particularly profitable lines in
Quebec, New Brunswick and Nova Scotia,
which connect with the LR.C. This policy
took shape during the closing years of the ‘93%"\5@'
late administration, and while there is no
enactmeng authorizing the Government f0
acquire the lines, the general policy is to
acquire from time to time such lines as
may be useful, subject to the subsequent
ratification of Parliament. In connection
with the development of this policy, the
Department of Railways acquired the line
formerly operated by the Nova Scotia Steel
Co., in the vicinity of New Glasgow, N.5,
and undertook the construction of the line
 from Dartmouth, N.S, through the Mus-
quodoboit River Valley, which private in-
terests had been trying to finance for many
years. The additional lines now purchased
are the International Ry. of New Bruns-
wick, and the New Brunswick and Prince
Edward Island Ry. o TN

g

~ International Railway of New Brunswick.

m ticioe sk hic line ctarts with the
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international Railway of New Brunswick.
The history of this line starts with the
passing by the New Brunswick Legislature
in 1897 of an Act incorporating the Resti-
gouche and Western Ry. Co. to build a rail-
way from Campbellton to the St. Jokn

River, at some point between Grand Falls

and Edmundston, N.B.. Three years later
the company was granted authority by the
Dominion Parliament, subject to the neces-
sary authorization by the United States
being obtained, to build a bridge across the
qt. John River, at whatever " point was
selected as the western terminus of the line,
such bridge to be considered to be a work
for the general advantage of Canada. Subse-
quently, authority was obtained from the
Quebec Legislature and from the Dominion
Parliament to build a bridge across the
Restigouche River at the eastern end of *the
line so as to comnect it with the line to
Gaspe, Que. The N. B. Legislature and
the Dominion Parliament voted subsidies in
aid of the line, and construction was started
at Campbellton by T. Malcolm, the pro-
moter and general contractor. In 1905 the
International Ry. of New Brunswick was
incorporated under the N.B. Companies
Act to carry on the work. In 1906 the
Legislature passed an Act ratifying the in-
corporation of the International RYy., and
providing that in the event of the R. and

W. Ry. not redeeming $150,000 of deben-

tures within three months the 10 miles of
line built would become vested in the Inter-
national. This was subsequently done, and
construction proceeded. The guarantee of
bonds by the N.B. Legislature, which stood
at $5,000 a mile, was increased to $8,000
a mile in 1907. The line from Campbellton
to St. Leonards, on the St. John River, was
completed and put in operation Dec., 1910.
The Dominion Government does not acquire

. the rights of the Restigouche and Western

Ry. to build a bridge across the St. John

River, these having been transferred under
an Act passed last zessi-en. to the Van i
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freight earnings, $69,137; gross earnings,
including miscellaneous earnings, $111,932;
Expenditure—maintenance of way and struc-
tures, $19,462; maintenance of equipment,
$11,0495 traffic and transportation expenses
$43,589; general expenses, $4,996; total,
$79,096. Passengers carried, 32,143; freigat
carried, 106,632 tons. Revenue train mile-
age, 124,042 miles. The company owned 3
passenger and 3 freight locomotives, 2 first
class, 1 second class and 2 combination pas-
senger cars; 1 baggage exXpress and postal
car: 6 box cars; 85 flat cars; 1 official ecar;
9 cabooses and :} other company car.

The officers and staff of the line were:—
President and General Manager, T. Mal-
colm: Secretary, A. B. McKnight; Purchas-
ing Agent, E. H. Anderson; Car Accountant
and Traffic Manager, A. A. Andrew; Freight
and Passenger Agent, R. B. Humphrey, St.

~John, N.B.; Mechanical Superintendent, C.

C. Johnson; Roadmaster, Jas. Bury; Store-
keeper, G. McRae. With the exeeption
specially mentioned, all these had the'r
headquarters at Campbellton, N.B. -

The line is now being operated as part
of district 2, ILR.C., under the jurisdiction

" of Evan Price, Superintendent at Campbell-

ton. Jas. Bury has been retained as Road-

master, and C. C. Johnson, heretofore
Mechanical Superintendent, has returned
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Internat%nal Railway of New
Brunswick. |

The following press dispatch was sent
from St. John, N.B., Jan. 12: “The Do-
minion Government organ here says the
Government has acquired the Interna-
tional Ry., which runs from Campbellton
to St. Leonards, N.B., and the Maine bor-
der. It hints at the purchase price be-
ing between $2,000,000 and £3,000,000.

We are officially advised that negotia-
tions for the purchase of this railway
were on when war broke out. It was
then decided to enter into an agreement
to purchase the line at any time within a

~ five year period. In the meantime, the

Dominion Government is paying rental
on the road based on the price agreed
upon, and it has been operated as a
branch of the Intercolonial Division, Can-
adian Government Railways, since July
31,1914. The promoter and builder of the
line, Thos. Malcolm, of Campbellton, N.B,,
died recently. |

Utilizing Abandoned LR.C. Right of
Wav.—At a meeting of the Dorchester,
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